

From: Boyle, Matthew
To: [Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD](#); [Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD](#)
Cc: [Lupe Carrillo](#); [Harlan, Charles](#)
Subject: Percussion Work Plan Aikman 2RP-4648
Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 8:30:47 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[NMOCD Aikman Work Plan-Final.pdf](#)

Ms. Weaver/Mr. Bratcher,

Attached is the work plan for the remediation of Percussion Petroleum's Aikman SWD facility in Eddy County, case number 2RP-4648. On April 3 Crystal replied that the NMOCD was in receipt of the C-141 and a workplan for this facility. I believe the work plan she referenced was a preliminary assessment and sample results. The attached work plan addresses the proposed remedial efforts Percussion would like to perform.

Thank you,

Matthew Boyle
Sr. Environmental Scientist



Phone: +1 214 583 3400
Mobile: +1 817 713 0262
Email: matthew.boyle@wsp.com
Please note I have a new email address.

WSP USA
2777 N. Stemmons Freeway, Suite 1600
Dallas, Texas 75207

wsp.com

Leggette, Brashears & Graham is now WSP.